R M Oliver Stedman Government Center

4808 Tower Hill Road; Suite 116
Wakefield, RI 02879
401-783-3370

COASTAL RESOURCES MANAGEMENT COUNCIL

MEMORANDUM

Date: February 28, 2023
To: Jeff Willis, Laura Miguel, Anthony DeSisto, Mark Hartmann, Lisa Turner
From: Devon Robinson

CRMC Enforcement File 22-0089

Play Y-3, Lot 186, Dayton Avenue, Narragansett
Subject: Noah Gabriel

This morning, February 28, 2023, the Town of Narragansett notified CRMC enforcement staff that about 80% of
the trees on the above referenced property were removed yesterday, February 27th. The notification included
photos showing a bucket truck at the property undergoing tree work.

CRMC enforcement staff Devon Robinson and Deputy Director Laura Miguel conducted a site visit this morning,
February 28th. Multiple trees were cut down and the majority of trees remaining at the site were limbed. CRMC
viewed the site from the street and did not enter the property. Please see attached photos.



1. Photo of the site looking north taken April 27, 2022 by Devon Robinson.
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